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October 8, 2008

Mr. Mark E. Fesmire, Director
NM Qil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: NMOCD Case No0.14191: Application of Redwolf Production, Inc. for
Expansion of the Special Infill Well Area and for Exception to the Well
Density Provisions of the Special Rules and Regulation for the Basin-Fruitland
Coal Gas Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Fesmire:

On behalf of the Applicant, we request that this matter be

dismissed.
Thank you.
Very truly yours,
/
1. ] w—-g.\—'M
J. Scott Hall
JSH/mb
cc Redwolf Production, Inc.
Steve Ingram, Esq.
Larry Ausherman, Esq.
Gail Macquesten, Esq.
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